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Dear Mr Lovejoy

~ Trevor Saunders
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27 October 2009

Further to your telephone conversation with my PA on 20 October, | didn't write again following
my letter dated 12 September, because | believe that all the questions posed in your letter to
me dated 9 September have been answered in the letter from Rita Lally dated 18 September
and that from Nicola Swanscott dated 30 September. | endorse the comments made in both

these letters.

Yours sincerely
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Chris M Williams
Chief Executive
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INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



